
7 Questions To Ask When Creating an RFP 
for a School Communication Solution

1. Does the solution
o�er unified communication
services that
connects all
stakeholders?

3. What communication
and administrative
processes
should the
solution
streamline?

5. How does the solution
integrate with current

school systems?
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7. Does the solution
provide a rich website
hosting and content
management
system?

Ready to prepare an RFP for your district?
Download our Proposal Specifications
and Scope of Services resource
that provides all the information district
administrators need to consider. 

6. Is the solution accessible
to families in their

preferred language?

4. Can the solution
send mass alerts and

notifications e�ciently?

2. How is
the solution
designed to
e�ectively engage families?

links.psqr.io/rfp

links.psqr.io/rfp

